o CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE
& Procurement Management Department

“A City for All Ages” RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD MEMORANDUM

TO: Procurement Management Department
FROM: Public Works

BID # & NAME: Swale Maintenance Area B _
DATE: 03.19.24

STRATEGIC PLAN LINK: Goal 5: High Quality Infrastructure & Facilities

PURPOSE: To remove accumulated debris within the over 950 miles of perforated
plastic swale liner throughout the City.

BENEFITS TO THE CITY: To ensure positive conveyance of stormwater which
minimizes ponding water standing in primarily residential swales.

BACKGROUND: The institution of the swale liner maintenance program originated in
the late 1980’s due to public outcry from the residents not wanting standing water in
their swales.

BEST VALUE ANALYSIS/ JUSTIFICATION: Recommendation that swale liner area “B”
awarded to the lowest responsive bidder Brightview Landscape Services, Inc.

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES: $1,395,039.60

CONTRACT TIME: Initial term is for three (3) years.

PROVIDE FULL ACCOUNT NUMBER/PROJECT STRING jif applicable): 401 4127 534105

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the recommended service provider BrightView
Landscape, Inc.

Approval: Y
Department Head Date

Approval: Y
City Purchasing Agent Date
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**REQUIRED PER PURCHASING POLICY & PROCEDURE MANUAL PAGE 48 SECTION 7**
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